To,
The Nodal Officer
FCA, Jaipur

Sub.:- Compliance Report of Received EDS regarding Forest diversion proposal No.
FP/RJ/APPROACH/146453/2021 Date: 31.08.2021

Ref..- F 14 (487/42)2021/Approach/FCA/PCCF/ EDS-1 Dated: 07.09.2021

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS letter
Regarding Diversion of 0.0435 ha. of forest land in favor of Hindustan Petroleum
Corporation Limited for Construction of Approach Access for Proposed Hindustan
Petroleum Corporation Retail Outlet on Barmer- Sanchor Road NH-68 (RHS) on
Khasra No-2684/2195 & 3147/2195 (Patta No F-8/90A/2013/15164) Chainage
157/766 tol57/786, At Village — Barmer Gadan Tehsil & District — Barmer
(Rajasthan)

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEF
Web Portal for your reference and further Processing.

S.N. | EDS raised by Forest Department Reply by User Agency
1. Digital map 1S uploaded in place of Topo Has been rectified and online uploaded.
Sheet and vice versa.
> Bar Chart is not as per area calculation Bar Chart has been rectified accordingly to
" | and approved layout plan. approved layout plan.
Khasra number is given different in - .
3. details of forest land statement. Has been rectified and online uploaded.

Submitted for necessary action and approval please.
Duly Constituted Attorney

Enclosed: - As above. For Hindustan Petreleum: Corparation Ltd.

—

—

Place: Jodhpur e o bt
ishan »a
Date: 07.09.2021 . Dy. Generral Maragei-Retail
Signature of User Agency
Office Seal



